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Office of the Attorney General

State of South Carolina
June 5, 1972

*1 Mr. Robert O. Conoley
Attorney at Law

18 Beattie Plans
Greenville, S. C. 29601

Dear Mr. Conoley:

You have requested that this office render an opinion as to whether the practice of requesting and receiving reduced rates by a
nonprofit agency in the procurement of hearing aid apparatus constitutes a violation of the fair trade laws of this State. A review
of the applicable law reveals no apparent violation.

I trust this will be sufficient to answer the question which you posed. If we may be of any further assistance, please do not
hesitate to call or write.
Very truly yours,

Timothy G. Quinn
Assistant Attorney General
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